

BLAZE GRILLS & COMPONENTS

GAS | CHARCOAL | ELECTRIC

SALE! 08/18 - 09/28/25

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GAS GRILLS	
25" Grills	2
32" Grills	4
32" Marine Grade Grills	6
40" Grills	8
34" & 44" Lux Grills	10
Griddle	12
Outdoor Oven	16
CHARCOAL GRILLS	
Charcoal Stainless Steel	14
Charcoal Aluminum Kamado	15
ELECTRIC GRILLS	
Electric Grill	24

BUILT-IN GRILL COMPONENTS

Vent Hood	17
Side Burners	18
Power Burners	19
Door Components	20
Drawer Components	21
Refrigeration	22
Ice Maker	23

LITERATURE

Item No	Description	
BLAZE	Blaze Grills	N/C







GRILL HEADS

LP Grills come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator. **Cut-Out Dimensions**: 8 ½"H x 23 ¼"W x 21 ¼"D

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Retail	
BLZ-3LBM-NG	BLZ-3LBM-LP	25" LBM Grill, 3 Burner	\$1,424	SALE!
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)		\$33	
BLZ-LP-HOSE/REG	REG LP Low Pressure Hose and Regulator (used when converting NG grill to LP with 20 LB tank)		\$33	

GRILL FEATURES

- 304 SS Construction
- 560 sq. in. Cooking Surface
- 42,000 BTU Main Cooking Surface
- Double Lined Hood
- Heat Zone Separators
- Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Flame Tamers
- Full Size Drip Tray
- Built In Thermometer
- Warming Rack
- Push N' Turn Flame Thrower Primary Ignition
- Secondary Manual Flash Tube Ignition
- Available in Built-in and Cart Models
- Available NG or LP (Ships with opposite gas conversion kit)
- Lifetime Warranty

25" GRILL

FEATURE	3LBM
Burner Style	304 SS Tube
SS Cooking Grates	8 mm ●
Knob Lights	*
Interior Lights	*
Infrared Back Burner	*
Rotisserie Kit	*
Spring Assisted Hood	*

●=Round



CARTS (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail	
BLZ-3-CART-SC	Cart, 25"	\$664	SAI
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart LP	\$49	



Double door w/locking casters and fixed side shelves.

WEATHER COVERS

Cover is made with a water resistant vinyl and has a felt backing that will not scratch the stainless steel exterior of your grill.

Item #	Description	Retail
3BICV	25" Weather Cover, Grill Head	\$69
3CTCV	25" Weather Cover, Cart and Grill	\$79

INSULATED JACKET (Used when installing the grill into a combustible island structure) Double Lined

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-3-IJ	25" Grill Insulated Jacket	9 %"H x 25 %6"W x 22 ¼"D	\$599

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-IR	Infrared Searing Burner, 14,000 BTU's (Sear Burner Replaces a Regular Burner)	
BLZ-SMBX	Smoker Box (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$49
BLZ-XL-SMBX	Smoker Box Extra Large (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$109
BLZ-PZST	Pizza Stone, 14 3/4"	
BLZ-14-SSGP-2	14" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	
BLZ-NG-HOSE	Hose, ½" x 10' w/ Quick Disconnect Coupler NG/LP	
BLZ-WG-25	Wind Guard	
BLZ-CRM-TMR Ceramic Flame Tamer (25" Grill Requires 3)		\$59



Infrared Searing Burner BLZ-IR



Smoker Box BLZ-SMBX



Pizza Stone BLZ-PZST



Griddle Plate BLZ-14-SSGP



Ceramic Flame Tamer BLZ-CRM-TMR





LBM GRILL



LTE GRILL





LTE+ GRILL

LTE PRO GRILL

GRILL HEADS

LP Grills come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail	
BLZ-4LBM-NG	BLZ-4LBM-LP	32" LBM Grill, 4 Burner	8 ½"H x 30 %"W x 21 ¼"D	\$1,661	SALE!
BLZ-4LTE2-NG	BLZ-4LTE2-LP	32" LTE Grill, 4 Burner	8 ½"H x 30 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$2,099	
BLZ-4LTE3-NG	BLZ-4LTE3-LP	32" LTE+ Grill, 4 Burner	8 ½"H x 30 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$2,374	SALE!
BLZ-4LTEPRO-NG	BLZ-4LTEPRO-LP	32" LTE Professional Grill, 4 Burner	9 ½"H x 30 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$3,699	
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)			\$33	
BLZ-LP-HOSE/REG	E/REG Low Pressure Hose and Regulator - LP (used when converting NG grill to LP with 20 LB tank)			\$33	



Enhanced control panel reads temperature from grill surface and 2 meat probes



Multipurpose, heavy-duty warming rack can now be stored in an upright position



Thicker 12 mm hexagonal grill grates retain more heat for intense searing

GRILL FEATURES

- 304 SS Construction
- 715 sq.in. Cooking Surface
- 56,000 BTU Main Cooking Surface
- Double Lined Hood
- 32" LTE Pro has increased hood height
- Heat Zone Separators
- Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Flame Tamers
- Full Size Drip Tray
- Push N' Turn Flame Thrower Primary Ignition
- Secondary Manual Flash Tube Ignition
- Available in Built-in and Cart Models
- Available in NG or LP (Ships with opposite gas conversion kit)
- Lifetime Warranty

32" GRILLS

FEATURE	4LBM	4LTE	4LTE+	4LTEPRO
Burner Style	304 SS Tube	304 Cast SS	304 Cast SS	304 Cast SS
Cooking Grates	8 mm ●	9 mm ▲	9 mm ▲	12 mm ●
Knob Lights	*	SRL	Back Lit	Back Lit
Interior Lights	×	Manual	Auto	Auto
Infrared Back Burner	×	10,000 BTU	10,000 BTU	10,000 BTU
Warming Rack	Removable	Removable	Removable	Retractable
Thermometer	Gauge	Gauge	Gauge	Digital
Rotisserie Kit	*	Optional	Optional	Included
Spring Assisted Hood	×	×	√	√

●=Round



●=Hexagon

REV: 08/18/25

32" GAS GRILLS ACCESSORIES



CART & ISLAND

(Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail	
BLZ-4-CART-SC	Cart, 32" LBM/LTE/LTE+ (Double Door)	\$711	SALE!
BLZ-4LTEPRO-CART-LTSC	Cart, 32" LTE Pro (Single Door/Pull-out LP Drawer)	\$799	
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart LP	\$49	
BLZ-SS-ISLAND-RO	Island, 6' Stainless Steel (Compatible with Blaze 32" LTE Grill)	\$2,754	SALE!



LBM/LTE/LTE+ Cart Double door w/locking casters and fixed side shelves.



LTE Pro Cart Single Door & Pull-out LP Drawer



Blaze 6' Stainless Steel Island Single Door & Pull-out LP Drawer 34 %"H x 72 11/16"W x 22 1/8"D

WEATHER COVERS

Cover is made with a water resistant vinyl and has a felt backing that will not scratch the stainless steel exterior of your grill.

Item #	Description	Retail
4BICV	Weather Cover, LBM/LTE/LTE+ Grill Head	\$79
4CTCV	Weather Cover, LBM/LTE/LTE+ Cart and Grill	\$89
4LTEPROBICV	Weather Cover, LTE Pro Grill Head 32"	\$79
4LTEPROCTCV	Weather Cover, LTE Pro Cart and Grill Head 32"	\$89
SSISLCVR	Weather Cover, Island	\$159

INSULATED JACKETS (Used when installing the grill into a combustible island structure) Double Lined

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	<u>Retail</u>
BLZ-4-IJ	32" LBM/LTE/LTE+ Grill Insulated Jacket	9 %"H x 33"W x 22 ¼"D	\$649
BLZ-4-IJ2	32" LTE Pro Grill Insulated Jacket	10"H x 33 %"W x 22 ¼"D	\$649

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-IR	Infrared Searing Burner, 14,000 BTU's (Sear Burner Replaces a Regular Burner)	\$139
BLZ-SMBX	Smoker Box (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$49
BLZ-XL-SMBX	Smoker Box Extra Large (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$109
BLZ-14-SSGP-2	Griddle Plate 14", Stainless Steel	\$339
BLZ-24-SSGP-2	Griddle Plate 24", Stainless Steel	\$419
BLZ-PZST	Pizza Stone, 14 3/4"	\$139
BLZ-34-ROTIS-SS	Rotisserie Kit 32" (Includes Motor, Spit Forks, Handle, Mount Collar, and Bracket)	\$239
BLZ-NG-HOSE	Hose, ½" x 10' w/ Quick Disconnect Coupler NG/LP	\$89
BLZ-WG-32	Wind Guard	\$379
BLZ-CRM-TMR	Ceramic Flame Tamer (32" Grill Requires 4)	\$59

BLAZE

32" MARINE GRADE GAS GRILLS









LTE MARINE GRADE

LTE+ MARINE GRADE

GRILL HEADS

LP Grills come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail	
BLZ-4LTE2MG-NG	BLZ-4LTE2MG-LP	32" Marine Grade LTE Grill, 4 Burner	8 ½"H x 30 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$3,499	•
BLZ-4LTE3MG-NG	BLZ-4LTE3MG-LP	32" Marine Grade LTE+ Grill, 4 Burner	8 ½"H x 30 ⅓"W x 21 ¼"D	\$3,799	SALE!
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)		\$33		
BLZ-LP-HOSE/REG	LP Low Pressure Ho	ose and Regulator (used when converting NG ϵ	grill to LP with 20 LB tank)	\$33	

GRILL FEATURES

- 316L Marine Grade Stainless Steel Construction
- 715 sq.in. Cooking Surface
- 56,000 BTU Main Cooking Surface
- · Double Lined Hood
- Heat Zone Separators
- Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Flame Tamers
- Full Size Drip Tray with Flame Guard
- Built In Thermometer
- Warming Rack
- Push N' Turn Flame Thrower Primary Ignition
- Secondary Manual Flash Tube Ignition
- Available NG or LP (Ships w/ opposite gas conversion kit)
- Lifetime Warranty

32" MARINE GRADE GRILLS

FEATURE	4LTEMG	4LTE+MG
Burner Style	316L Cast SS	316L Cast SS
Cooking Grates	9 mm ▲	9 mm ▲
Knob Lights	SRL	Back Lit
Interior Lights	Manual	Auto
Infrared Back Burner	10,000 BTU's	10,000 BTU's
Rotisserie Kit	Optional	Optional
Spring Assisted Hood	*	✓

REV: 08/18/25

▲=Triangular

32" MARINE GRADE GAS GRILLS





CART (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-4-CART-SC	Cart, 32"	\$711
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart LP	\$49
BLZ-SS-ISLAND-RO	Island, 6' Stainless Steel	\$2,754





Double door w/locking casters and fixed side shelves.

Blaze 6' Stainless Steel Island 34 %"H x 72 11/16"W x 22 1/8"D

WEATHER COVERS

Cover is made with a water resistant vinyl and has a felt backing that will not scratch the stainless steel exterior of your grill.

Item #	Description	Retail
4BICV	Weather Cover, Grill Head	\$79
4CTCV	Weather Cover, Cart and Grill	\$89
SSISLCVR	Weather Cover, Island	\$159

INSULATED JACKET (Used when installing the grill into a combustible island structure) Double Lined

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-4-IJ	32" Grill Insulated Jacket	9 %"H x 33"W x 22 ¼"D	\$649

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-IR	Infrared Searing Burner, 14,000 BTU's (Sear Burner Replaces a Regular Burner)	\$139
BLZ-SMBX	Smoker Box (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$49
BLZ-XL-SMBX	Smoker Box Extra Large (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$109
BLZ-14-SSGP-2	14" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$339
BLZ-24-SSGP-2	24" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$419
BLZ-PZST	Pizza Stone, 14 ¾"	\$139
BLZ-34-ROTIS-SS	Rotisserie Kit 32" (Includes Motor, Spit Forks, Handle, Mount Collar, and Bracket)	\$239
BLZ-NG-HOSE	Hose, ½" x 10' w/ Quick Disconnect Coupler NG/LP	\$89
BLZ-WG-32	Wind Guard	\$379
BLZ-CRM-TMR	Ceramic Flame Tamer (32" Gill Requires 4)	\$59



Infrared Searing Burner BLZ-IR



Smoker Box BLZ-SMBX



Pizza Stone **BLZ-PZST**



14" or 24" Griddle Plate **BLZ-XX-SSGP**



Ceramic Flame Tamer **BLZ-CRM-TMR**









LTE GRILL LTE+ GRILL LTE PRO GRILL

GRILL HEADS

LP Grills come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail	
BLZ-5LTE2-NG	BLZ-5LTE2-LP	40" LTE Grill, 5 Burner	8 ½"H x 38 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$2,599	
BLZ-5LTE3-NG	BLZ-5LTE3-LP	40" LTE+ Grill, 5 Burner	8 ½"H x 38 ¾"W x 21 ¼"D	\$2,849	SALE!
BLZ-5LTEPRO-NG	BLZ-5LTEPRO-LP	40" LTE Professional Grill, 5 Burner	9 ½"H x 38"W x 21 ¼"D	\$4,099	
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)		\$33		
BLZ-LP-HOSE/REG	LP Low Pressure Hose and Regulator (used when converting NG grill to LP with 20 LB tank)		\$33		



Enhanced control panel reads temperature from grill surface and 2 meat probes



Multipurpose, heavy-duty warming rack can now be stored in an upright position



Thicker 12 mm hexagonal grill grates retain more heat for intense searing

GRILL FEATURES

- 304 SS Construction
- 915 sq. in. Cooking Surface
- 70,000 BTU Main Cooking Surface
- Double Lined Hood
- 40" LTE Pro has increased hood height
- **Heat Zone Separators**
- **Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Flame Tamers**
- Full Size Drip Tray
- Push N' Turn Flame Thrower Primary Ignition
- Secondary Manual Flash Tube Ignition
- Available in Built-in and Cart Models
- Available NG or LP (Ships w/ opposite gas conversion kit)
- · Lifetime Warranty

40" GRILLS

FEATURE	5LTE	5LTE+	5LTEPRO
Burner Style	304 Cast SS	304 Cast SS	304 Cast SS
Cooking Grates	9 mm ▲	9 mm ▲	12 mm ●
Knob Lights	SRL	Back Lit	Back Lit
Interior Lights	Manual	Auto	Auto
Infrared Back Burner	10,000 BTU's	10,000 BTU's	10,000 BTU's
Warming Rack	Removable	Removable	Retractable
Thermometer	Gauge	Gauge	Digital
Rotisserie Kit	Optional	Optional	Included
Spring Assisted Hood	*	✓	✓

REV: 08/18/25

▲=Triangular



CARTS (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail	_
BLZ-5-CART-SC	Cart, 40" LTE/LTE+ (Double Door)	\$759	SA
BLZ-5LTEPRO-CART-LTSC	Cart, 40" LTE Pro (Single Door/Pull-out LP Drawer)	\$899	
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart LP	\$49	



LTEPRO Cart

WEATHER COVERS

Cover is made with a water resistant vinyl and has a felt backing that will not scratch the stainless steel exterior of your grill.

Item #	Description	Retail
5BICV	Weather Cover, LTE/LTE+ Grill Head	\$89
5CTCV	Weather Cover, LTE/LTE+ Cart and Grill	\$99
5LTEPROBICV	Weather Cover, LTE Pro Grill Head	\$99
5LTEPROCTCV	Weather Cover, LTE Pro Cart and Grill Head	\$119

INSULATED JACKETS (Used when installing the grill into a combustible island structure) Double Lined

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-5-IJ	40" LTE/LTE+ Grill Insulated Jacket	9 %"H x 40 ¾"W x 22 ¼"D	\$749
BLZ-5-IJ2	40" LTE Pro Grill Insulated Jacket	10"H x 40 ¾"W x 22 ¼"D	\$749

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-IR	Infrared Searing Burner, 14,000 BTU's (Sear Burner Replaces a Regular Burner)	\$139
BLZ-SMBX	Smoker Box (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$49
BLZ-XL-SMBX	Smoker Box Extra Large (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$109
BLZ-14-SSGP-2	14" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$339
BLZ-24-SSGP-2	24" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$419
BLZ-PZST	Pizza Stone, 14 ¾"	\$139
BLZ-5-ROTIS-SS	Rotisserie Kit 40" (Includes Motor, Spit Forks, Handle, Mount Collar, and Bracket)	\$249
BLZ-NG-HOSE	Hose, ½" x 10' w/ Quick Disconnect Coupler NG/LP	\$89
BLZ-WG-40	Wind Guard	\$419
BLZ-CRM-TMR	Ceramic Flame Tamer (40" Grill Requires 5)	\$59



Infrared Searing Burner **BLZ-IR**



Smoker Box BLZ-SMBX



Pizza Stone **BLZ-PZST**



14" or 24" Griddle Plate **BLZ-XX-SSGP**



Flame Tamer **BLZ-CRM-TMR**

PROFESSIONAL LUX GAS GRILLS





34" LUX GRILL - 3 BURNER BLZ-3PRO



44" LUX GRILL - 4 BURNER BLZ-4PRO

GRILL HEADS

LP Grills come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail	
BLZ-3PRO-NG	BLZ-3PRO-LP	34" Professional Lux Grill, 3 Burner	10 ½"H x 32 ¼"W x 23 %"D	\$3,869	SALE!
BLZ-4PRO-NG	BLZ-4PRO-LP	44" Professional Lux Grill, 4 Burner	10 ½"H x 42 ½"W x 23 %"D	\$4,769	SALE!
BLZ-32-050	.Z-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)			\$33	
BLZ-LP-HOSE/REG	LP Low Pressure Hose and Regulator (used when converting NG grill to LP with 20 LB tank)			\$33	

GRILL FEATURES

- 304 SS Construction
- Double Lined Hood
- Heat Zone Separators
- Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Flame Tamers
- Full Size Drip Tray
- Built In Thermometer
- Warming Rack
- Rotisserie Kit with Waterproof Motor
- Push N' Turn Flame Thrower Primary Ignition
- Secondary Manual Flash Tube Ignition
- Available in Built-in and Cart Models
- Available NG or LP (Ships w/ opposite gas conversion kit)
- Lifetime Warranty

PRO GRILLS

FEATURE	3PRO LUX	4PRO LUX
Burner Style	304 Cast SS H	304 Cast SS H
Cooking Grates	12 mm ●	12 mm ●
Cooking Surface	816 sq. in.	1,050 sq. in.
Main Cooking Surface BTU's	54,000	72,000
Knob Lights	SRL	SRL
Interior Lights	Manual	Manual
Infrared Back Burner	10,000 BTU's	10,000 BTU's
Rotisserie Kit	Included	Included
Spring Assisted Hood	*	×

■=Hexagon

PROFESSIONAL LUX GAS GRILLS



CARTS (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-3PRO-CART-LTSC	34" Cart, Professional Lux, Door/2 Drawer Combo	\$1,519
BLZ-4PRO-CART-LTSC	44" Cart, Professional Lux, Door/2 Drawer Combo	\$1,804
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart LP	\$49



Cart 2 Drawers with internal LED Lights, Single Door, Locking Casters and Folding Side Shelves.

WEATHER COVERS

Cover is made with a water resistant vinyl and has a felt backing that will not scratch the stainless steel exterior of your grill.

Item #	Description	Retail
3PROBICV	34" Weather Cover, Grill Head	\$89
4PROBICV	44" Weather Cover, Grill Head	\$109
3PROCTCV	34" Weather Cover, Cart and Grill	\$119
4PROCTCV	44" Weather Cover, Cart and Grill	\$129

INSULATED JACKETS (Used when installing the grill into a combustible island structure) Double Lined

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-3PRO-IJ	34" Grill Insulated Jacket	11"H x 34 %"W x 24 ½"D	\$849
BLZ-4PRO-IJ	44" Grill Insulated Jacket	11"H x 44 %"W x 24 ½"D	\$999

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-PRO-IR	Infrared Searing Burner, 18,000 BTU's (Sear Burner Replaces a Regular Burner)	\$319
BLZ-PRO-SMBX	Smoker Box (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$59
BLZ-XL-PROSMBX	Smoker Box Extra Large (Slides Between Flame Tamer and Grates)	\$119
BLZ-14-SSGP-2	14" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$339
BLZ-24-SSGP-2	24" Griddle Plate, Stainless Steel	\$419
BLZ-PRO-PZST-2	Pizza Stone, 15"	\$199
BLZ-NG-HOSE	Hose, ½" x 10' w/ Quick Disconnect Coupler NG/LP	\$89
BLZ-PROWG-34	Wind Guard, Blaze 3PRO Lux Grill	\$429
BLZ-PROWG-44	Wind Guard, Blaze 4PRO Lux Grill	\$449



Infrared Searing Burner BLZ-PRO-IR



Smoker Box BLZ-PRO-SMBX



Pizza Stone BLZ-PRO-PZST-2



14" or 24" Griddle Plate **BLZ-XX-SSGP**

30" GAS GRIDDLE







GRIDDLE

LP Griddle come set up for 20 lb propane tank. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator. **Cut-Out Dimensions**: $12^{"}$ H x 28 % W x 24 % D

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Retail
BLZ-GRID-LTE-NG	BLZ-GRID-LTE-LP	30" LTE Griddle	\$2,099
BLZ-GRID-LTE3-NG	BLZ-GRID-LTE3-LP	30" LTE+ Griddle	\$2,749
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)		\$33

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-GRIDDLE-IJ	30" Insulated Jacket, Griddle (Used when installing the griddle into a combustible island structure) 13 1/8" H x 32 3/8" W x 26 3/8" D		\$849
BLZ-GRIDDLE-CT-SC	Cart, Griddle LTE (Requires Griddle Head) (Double Doors)		\$749
BLZ-GRIDDLE-CART-SC2	Cart, Griddle LTE+ (Requires Griddle Head) (Single Door/Pull-out LP Drawer)		\$799
GRDBICV	Weather Cover, Built-in Griddle LTE		\$49
GRDCTCV	Weather Cover, LTE Cart / Griddle Head		\$89
GRDLTE3BICV	Weather Cover, Built-In Griddle LTE+		\$79
GRDLTE3CTCV	Weather Cover, LTE+ Cart / Griddle Head		\$89

GRIDDLE FEATURES

- 480 sq. in. Cooking Surface
- Reliable Flame Thrower Ignition
- Full width grease trough (directs grease down to the drip tray for easy cleanup)
- Best In Class Lifetime Warranty

GRIDDLE

FEATURE	LTE	LTE+
Griddle Plate	SS	SS
Burner Style	SS (U Shape)	SS (U Shape)
BTU's	36,000	30,000
SS Lid	Removable	Attached/Flip-up
Knob Lights	SLR	Back Lit
Drip Trough	Fixed	Removable

40" GAS GRIDDLE







LTE PRO GRIDDLE

GRIDDLE

LP Griddle come set up for 20 lb propane tank. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-GRID40-NG	BLZ-GRID40-LP	40" LTE Pro Griddle	11 ¾"H x 37 ½"W x 24 ¼"D	\$3,499
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)			\$33

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Cut-Out Dimensions	Retail
BLZ-GRIDDLE40-IJ	40" Insulated Jacket, Griddle (Used when installing the griddle into a combustible island structure)	11 ½"H x 40 ¾"W x 25 ¼"D	\$749
BLZ-GRIDDLE40-CART-LTSC	Cart, Griddle LTE Pro (Requires Griddle Head) (Single Door/Pull-out LP Drawer)		\$899
GRD40BICV	Weather Cover, Built-In Griddle LTE Pro		\$89
GRD40CTCV	Weather Cover, LTE Pro Cart / Griddle Head		\$119

GRIDDLE FEATURES

- 657 sq. in. Cooking Surface
- Reliable Flame Thrower Ignition
- Best In Class Lifetime Warranty
- Drop-in-place drip through simplifies grease management and improves safety
- Integrated leveling screws can adjust the surface according to foods being cooked
- Enhanced control panel reads temperature from 3 zones (3 meat probes)

GRIDDLE

FEATURE	LTE PRO
Griddle Plate	SS
Burner Style	SS (U-Shape)
BTU's	45,000
SS Lid	Attached/Flip-up
Knob Lights	Back Lit
Drip Trough	Removable

CHARCOAL GRILL

Traditional









TRADITIONAL CHARCOAL GRILL

TRADITIONAL CHARCOAL GRILL - STAINLESS STEEL

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8 ½"H x 30 5%"W x 21 ½"D

Item #	Description			Retail
BLZ-4-CHAR	Charcoal Grill 32" Stainless Stee	+		\$ 1,749

CART (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-4-CART-SC	32" Cart, Charcoal Grill	\$749
BLZ-LPH-COVER	Hole Cover, Cart	\$49

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
4BICV	32" Weather Cover, Head Only	\$79
4CTCV	32" Weather Cover, Cart and Grill	\$89
BLZ-WG-32	Wind Guard	\$379
BLZ-PZST	Pizza Stone, 14 ¾"	\$139

TRADITIONAL CHARCOAL FEATURES

- Double Lined Hood
- 550 sq in of Cooking Surface
- 4 Individual 9mm Cooking Grids
- Easy Hook and Hang System
- Adjustable Charcoal Tray
- Built-in Thermometer
- Pull Out Ash Pan
- Adjustable Rear Vent
- Made in the USA

CHARCOAL GRILL

FEATURE	4-CHAR
Construction	SS
Cooking Grates	9 mm ▲
Knob Lights	*
Interior Lights	*
Rotisserie Kit	*
Spring Assisted Hood	×

▲=Triangular

CHARCOAL GRILL



Kamado







Hinged Cooking Surface

KAMADO GRILL ON CART

KAMADO CHARCOAL GRILL - CAST ALUMINUM

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-20-KAMADO	Kamado, 20" Cast Aluminum Charcoal	\$2,855

CART (Requires Grill Head)

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-KMDO-CART-SC	Cart, Stainless Steel 20" Kamado	\$1.699

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
20KMBICV	Weather Cover, Head Only	\$109
BLZ-KMDO-HAND	Side Handles (2), Stainless Steel (Cannot be used with Side Shelf)	\$99
BLZ-KMDO-2ROTIS	Rotisserie, Waterproof	\$239
BLZ-KMDO-CBDRP	Easy Light Indirect Cooking System with Moisture Enhancing Pan	\$149
BLZ-KMDO-SLV-LT	Sleeve/Drawer Unit (Cut out dimensions: 33 %6"H x 31 ¾"W x 29 ¾"D)	\$1,749
BLZ-KMDO-ISSP	Cooking Plate, 15" - 4 in 1	\$159

KAMADO FEATURES

- 1 ¼" Thick Cast Aluminum Body
- Cast Molded Exhaust Cap
- 20" Diameter SS Hex Shaped Cooking Surface
- Built-in Thermometer
- Hinged Lid with Lift Assist
- Hinged Cooking Surface
- Innovative tongue and groove lid seal provides excellent heat retention
- Lifetime Warranty

CHARCOAL GRILL

FEATURE	20-KAMADO
Construction	Cast Aluminum
Cooking Grates	12 mm ●
Knob Lights	×
Interior Lights	×
Rotisserie Kit	Optional
Spring Assisted Hood	✓

●=Hexagon

OUTDOOR OVEN

ΒLΛΖΕ

Gas





Oven with Table Top Sleeve



Oven Built-In

OUTDOOR OVEN

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8"H x 24 ½"W x 24 ¼"D

Item # - NG	Item # - LP	Description	Retail
BLZ-26-PZOVN-NG	BLZ-26-PZOVN-LP	26" Outdoor Oven	\$2,499
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator	(used for bulk propane)	\$33

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-26-PZOVN-CART	Cart, Oven	\$749
BLZ-26-PZOVN-TBL	Table Top Sleeve, Oven	\$549
BLZ-26-PZOVN-IJ	Insulated Jacket, Oven (Cut-Out Dimensions: 9 1/8"H x 26 1/2"W x 25 1/2"D)	\$549
26-PZOVN-BICV	Weather Cover, Built-in	\$49
26-PZOVN-CTCV	Weather Cover, Oven & Cart	\$79
26-PZOVN-TBCV	Weather Cover, Table Top	\$69

OUTDOOR OVEN FEATURES

- (2) 8,000 BTU burners under ceramic stone
- (1) 8,500 BTU horizontal rear burner
- 270° 550° Temperature Range
- 304 Stainless Steel inside and out
- · Double insulated oven door with Hi-Temp Glass
- 17" Rotating Ceramic Pizza Stone
- Digital oven temp gauge with meat probe
- Interior Lights
- Vertical Rotisserie Kit
- (2) Stainless Steel Cooking Racks
- Available in NG or LP (Ships w/ opposite gas conversion kit)
- Lifetime Warranty



VENT HOOD







Vent Control



Light Control

VENT HOOD

VENT HOOD

Item #	Description		Retail	
BLZ-36-VHOOD	36" Vent Hood, Wall Mounted	(For use with 36"W Grill or smaller) (18"H x 36"W x 36"D)	\$1,799	SALE!
BLZ-42-VHOOD	42" Vent Hood, Wall Mounted	(For use with 42"W Grill or smaller) (18"H x 42"W x 36"D)	\$1,979	SALE!
BLZ-48-VHOOD	48" Vent Hood, Wall Mounted	(For use with 48"W Grill or smaller) (18"H x 48"W x 36"D)	\$2,474	SALE!

DUCT COVERS

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-36-VHOOD-DCVR-12	Duct Cover, 12"-22.5" (For use with BLZ-36-VHOOD)	\$439
BLZ-36-VHOOD-DCVR-22	Duct Cover, 22"-42.5" (For use with BLZ-36-VHOOD)	\$549
BLZ-42-VHOOD-DCVR-12	Duct Cover, 12"-22.5" (For use with BLZ-42-VHOOD)	\$489
BLZ-42-VHOOD-DCVR-22	Duct Cover, 22"-42.5" (For use with BLZ-42-VHOOD)	\$599
BLZ-48-VHOOD-DCVR-12	Duct Cover, 12"-22.5" (For use with BLZ-48-VHOOD)	\$549
BLZ-48-VHOOD-DCVR-22	Duct Cover, 22"-42.5" (For use with BLZ-48-VHOOD)	\$649

VENT HOOD FEATURES

- 36" canopy depth which maximizes the capture range of the vent hood
- Two independent and individually controlled 1,000 CFM
 4- speed motors
- 2,000 total CFM's
- Higher allowable install height creates a more comfortable work area
- Mounting height is 36" minimum to 40" maximum
- 4 adjustable halogen lights illuminate your cooking surface
- Reversible motors have back venting and overhead venting options
- (2) 8" round vent outlets

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

- Comes with a 3 foot cord
- 36" Vent 110 V outlet / 15 AMP breaker
- 42" Vent 110 V outlet / 10 AMP breaker
- 48" Vent 110 V GFI outlet / 10 AMP breaker



SIDE BURNERS



All burners come with opposite gas conversion kit.

LP Burners come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.



SINGLE SIDE BURNER BLZ-SB1

SINGLE SIDE BURNER

\$429

12,000 BTU's | Brass Burner with SS Burner Cover Cut-Out Dimensions: 2 13/16"H x 11 1/4" W x 18"D

BLZ-SB1-NG	Single Side Burner, NG
BLZ-SB1-LP	Single Side Burner, LP

BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane) \$33



LTE DOUBLE SIDE BURNER
BLZ-SB2LTE

DOUBLE SIDE BURNER (LTE)

\$729

\$33 \$429

\$49

24,000 BTU's | Brass Burner with SS Burner Cover and Knob Lights (SRL)

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8 1/2"H x 10 1/4"W x 20 1/4"D

Insulated Jacket Cut-Out Dimensions: 9 ¾"H x 14 ½"W x 23"D

BLZ-SB2LTE-NG	Double Side Burner, NG
BLZ-SB2LTE-LP	Double Side Burner, LP
BLZ-32-050 BLZ-SB2-IJ	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane) Insulated Jacket

Vinyl Weather Cover, Side Burner



LTE+ DOUBLE SIDE BURNER
BLZ-SB2LTE3

DOUBLE SIDE BURNER (LTE+)

2SBBICV

DIT CONTES NO

\$901

SALE!

24,000 BTU's | Brass Burner with SS Side Burner Cover and Knob Lights (Back Lit)

Cut-Out Dimensions: $8 \frac{1}{2}$ "H x $10 \frac{3}{4}$ "W x $20 \frac{3}{4}$ "D

Insulated Jacket Cut-Out Dimensions: 9 3/4" H x 14 1/2" W x 23" D

Double Side Burner NG

BLZ-SB2LTE3-LP	Double Side Burner, LP	
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)	\$33
BLZ-SB2-IJ	Insulated Jacket	\$429
2SBBICV	Vinyl Weather Cover, Side Burner	\$49

POWER BURNERS



All burners come with opposite gas conversion kit.

LP Burners come set up for 20 lb propane tanks. When using bulk propane you must order BLZ-32-050 Low Pressure Regulator.



LTE POWER BURNER **BLZ-PBLTE**

POWER SIDE BURNER (LTE)

\$1,399

60,000 BTU's | SS Burner with SS Burner Cover and Knob Lights (SRL)

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8"H x 14"W x 19 1/2"D

Insulated Jacket Cut-Out Dimensions: 9"H x 16 1/2"W x 20 1/8"D

BLZ-PBLTE-NG	Power Side Burner, NG
BLZ-PBLTE-LP	Power Side Burner, LP

BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)	\$33
BLZ-PB-IJ	Insulated Jacket	\$479
PBBICV	Vinyl Weather Cover, Power Burner	\$59

POWER SIDE BURNER (LTE+)

\$1,424 SALE!



LTE+ POWER BURNER **BLZ-PBLTE3**

60,000 BTU's | SS Burner with SS Burner Cover and Knob Lights (Back Lit)

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8"H x 14"W x 19 1/2"D

Insulated Jacket Cut-Out Dimensions: 9"H x 16 ½"W x 20 %"D

BLZ-PBLTE3-NG	Power Side Burner, NG
BLZ-PBLTE3-LP	Power Side Burner, LP

BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)	\$33
BLZ-PB-IJ	Insulated Jacket	\$479
PBBICV	Vinyl Weather Cover, Power Burner	\$59

LUX POWER BURNER (LUX)

BLZ-PROPB-NG

\$1,424 SALE!

\$33

\$549

\$59



LUX POWER BURNER BLZ-PROPB

60,000 BTU's | SS Burner with SS Burner Cover and Knob Lights (SRL)

Cut-Out Dimensions: 9 1/4" H x 14" W x 19 1/2" D

Insulated Jacket Cut-Out Dimensions: 10 1/4" H x 16 1/2" W x 20 1/8" D

Power Side Burner, NG

BLZ-PROPB-LP	Power Side Burner, LP	
BLZ-32-050	Low Pressure Regulator (used for bulk propane)	
BLZ-PROB-IJ	Insulated Jacket	
PBBICV	Vinyl Weather Cover, Power Burner	

DOOR COMPONENTS / BEVERAGE CENTER





DOUBLE DOORS

32" & 40" Include Paper Towel Holder

BLZ-AD25-R-SC	25"	\$407	SALE!
BLZ-AD32-R-SC	32"	\$455	SALE!
BLZ-AD40-R-SC	40"	\$521	SALE!

Cut-Out Dimensions: 25" - 18 ¼"H x 21 ¾"W 32" - 18 ¼"H x 28 ¾"W 40" - 18 ¼"H x 35 ¾"W



VERTICAL DOOR

Reversible

BLZ-SV-1420-R-SC	14"	\$379
BLZ-SV-2417-R-SC	17"	\$429

Cut-Out Dimensions: 20" x 14" - 20 ¼"H x 14 ¼"W 24" x 17" - 24 ¼"H x 17"W



32" DOOR/DRAWER COMBO

BLZ-DDC-R-LTSC 32" \$899

Cut-Out Dimensions: 19 ½"H x 30 ¼"W x 20 ¾"D



HORIZONTAL DOOR

Reversible

BLZ-SH-2417-R-SC 25" \$429

Cut-Out Dimensions: 17"H x 24 1/4"W



39" DOOR/DRAWER COMBO

BLZ-DDC-39-R-LTSC 39" \$949

Cut-Out Dimensions: 19 ½"H x 37 %"W x 20 %"D



DRY STORAGE

Fully enclosed gasket sealed doors.

BLZ-DRY-STG2-SC 32" \$1,599

Cut-Out Dimensions: 19 1/2" H x 30 1/2" W



BEVERAGE CENTER

BLZ-30CKT-SNK

\$1,899

Cut-Out Dimensions: 9" H x 28 3%" W x 23 1%" D

DOOR/DRAWER FEATURES

- Commercial grade 304 Stainless Steel Construction
- Doors are Double Wall Construction
- Stainless Steel Mounting Brackets
- Heavy Duty Handles
- Soft Close Doors
- Soft Close Drawers include internal LED Lighting
- Rounded bevel design adds structural integrity to the door

Note:

Dimensions listed are Cut-Out Dimensions

BLAZE GRILLS

DRAWER COMPONENTS





TRIPLE DRAWER (30" W)

BLZ-30W-3DRW-LT 30" \$1,499

Cut-Out Dimensions: 27 %"H x 27 %"W x 21"D



LP/TRASH DRAWER

Includes 42 qt. trash bin. No lights.

BLZ-TRLP-DRW-H

\$649

\$599

Cut-Out Dimensions: 24 ¼"H x 18 ½"W x 15 ¾"D



TRIPLE DRAWER (16" W)

BLZ-DRW3-R-LT 16" \$949

Cut-Out Dimensions: 27 %"H x 15 %"W x 21"D



TRASH BIN, NARROW

Includes 42 qt. trash bin. No lights.

BLZ-TRNW-DRW-H

Cut-Out Dimensions: 24 3%"H x 12"W x 18 34"D



DOUBLE DRAWER (16" W)

BLZ-DRW2-R-LT 16" \$749

Cut-Out Dimensions: 19 %"H x 15 %"W x 21"D



TRASH BIN, DOUBLE

Includes (2) 42 qt. trash bins. No lights.

BLZ-TREC-DRW-H \$899

Cut-Out Dimensions: 24 %"H x 18 16"W x 23 18"D



ICE DRAWER

BLZ-ICE-DRW-H 30" \$1,049

Cut-Out Dimensions: 19 ¾"H x 26 ¼"W x 21"D



PAPER TOWEL HOLDER

BLZ-PTH-R-H

\$379

Cut-Out Dimensions: 8 ¾"H x 14 ½"W x 8 ½"D

See Drawer Features on page 20.



VENT

Stainless Steel, 14" x 6"

BLZ-ISLAND-VENT

Cut-Out Dimensions: 5 ½"H x 13 ½"W

Note:

Dimensions listed are Cut-Out Dimensions

\$49

15" & 20" REFRIGERATION





BLZ-SSRF-15

15" REFRIGERATOR

BLZ-SSRF-15 Refrigerator \$899 BLZ-TK-15 Trim Kit \$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 34 1/16"H x 15 1/16"W x 25 1/4"D

Trim Kit 34 ½" H x 15 ¼" W

Description	BLZ-SSRF-15
Storage Capacity	3.2 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	Yes
Reversible Door	Yes
Inside Shelves	3 Glass Adj.
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes



BLZ-SSRF126

20" COMPACT REFRIGERATOR

Must have rear ventilation behind the unit.

BLZ-SSRF126	Refrigerator	\$616 S
BLZ-SSFP-126	SS Door Sleeve (Right)	\$199
BLZ-SSFP-126LH	SS Door Sleeve (Left)	\$199
BLZ-SSFP-126LH BLZ-TK-126	Trim Kit	\$199 \$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 34 1/4" H x 22 1/16" W x 24" D Trim Kit 35 ¾"H x 22 %"W

	Description	BLZ-SSRF126
_	Storage Capacity	4.4 cu. ft.
	Outdoor Rated	No
SALE!	Lock & Key	Yes
	Reversible Door	Yes
	Inside Shelves	3 - Wire
	Interior Light	Yes
	Digital Thermostat	No



BLZ-SSRF-4.3

20" REFRIGERATOR

BLZ-SSRF-4.3	Refrigerator	\$1,549
BLZ-TK-126	Trim Kit	\$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 33 %"H x 20 %"W x 25 %"D Trim Kit 35 ¾" H x 22 ¾" W

Description	BLZ-SSRF-4.3
Storage Capacity	4.3 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	Yes
Reversible Door	Yes
Inside Shelves	Wire
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes



BLZ-GDBEV-4.5

20" GLASS FRONT BEVERAGE CENTER

BLZ-GDBEV-4.5	Refrigerator	\$1,649
BLZ-TK-126	Trim Kit	\$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 33 %"H x 20 %"W x 25 %"D Trim Kit 35 ¾" H x 22 ¾" W

Description	BLZ-GDBEV-4.5
Storage Capacity	4.5 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	Yes
Reversible Door	Yes
Inside Shelves	Wire
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes

24" REFRIGERATION / ICE MAKER





24" REFRIGERATOR

BLZ-SSRF-5.5 Refrigerator \$2,089 SALE!
BLZ-TK-5.5 Trim Kit \$129

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 34 %6"H x 24"W x 25 34"D Trim Kit 34 %"H x 24 %"W

Description	BLZ-SSRF-5.5
Storage Capacity	5.5 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	Yes
Reversible Door	Yes
Inside Shelves	3 Glass Adj.
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes



BLZ-GDBEV-5.5

24" GLASS FRONT BEVERAGE COOLER

Beverage Cooler with Glass Door

BLZ-GDBEV-5.5 Refrigerator \$1,946 SALE!
BLZ-TK-5.5 Trim Kit \$129

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator 34 % "H x 24"W x 25 %"D Trim Kit 34 %"H x 24 %"W

Description	BLZ-GDBEV-5.5
Storage Capacity	5.5 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	Yes
Reversible Door	Yes
Inside Shelves	3 Glass, 3 Wood
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes



BLZ-SSRF-DBDR51

24" DOUBLE DRAWER REFRIGERATOR

BLZ-SSRF-DBDR51	Refrigerator	\$2,279 SALE!
BLZ-TK-DR5.1	Trim Kit	\$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Refrigerator $34 \frac{1}{4}$ "H x $24 \frac{1}{2}$ "W x 26"D Trim Kit $34 \frac{1}{4}$ "H x $24 \frac{1}{2}$ "W

Description	BLZ-SSRF-DBDR51
Storage Capacity	5.1 cu. ft.
Outdoor Rated	Yes
Lock & Key	No
Reversible Door	No
Inside Shelves	No
Interior Light	Yes
Digital Thermostat	Yes

ICE MAKER



ICE MAKER

Door is reversible for right or left hinge. Shown as a left hinge. Ice Maker has 50 lb production and 25 lb storage.

BLZ-ICEMKR-50GR	Ice Maker	\$2,749
BLZ-TK-ICEMKR	Trim Kit	\$109

Cut-Out Dimensions:

Ice Maker 34"H x 16 %"W x 27 %"D

Trim Kit 34"H x 16 %"W



ELECTRIC GRILL









Electric Grill w/ Pedestal BLZ-ELEC-21 & BLZ-ELEC21-BASE

Electric Grill w/ Pedestal showing folded sides

ELECTRIC GRILL

Electric Grills have emerged as the go to outdoor barbeque for many grilling enthusiasts. Think convenience! Easy to light, compact, safer than gas, even cooking, easy clean up. Perfect for that small yard or balcony.

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-ELEC-21	Electric Grill	\$1,489

ACCESSORIES

Item #	Description	Retail
BLZ-ELEC21-BASE	Pedestal and Base with folding Side Shelves	\$529
BLZ-ELEC21-HGKT	Built-in Kit (Used when installing grill head into an island structure)	\$69
21ELECTCV	Counter Head Cover	\$54
21PEDELCV	Grill Head and Pedestal Cover	\$64

ELECTRIC FEATURES

- 274 sq in of Cooking Surface
- Full Size Heating Element
- 1500 Watt Electric Element
- Maximum Grill Surface Temperature of 749°F
- 16 GA Stainless Steel Flame Tamers
- Removable Drip Pan
- Available in a Table-Top, Pedestal, and Built-In model
- ETL Certified
- 3 Year Multi-User Warranty
- Lifetime Warranty

ELECTRIC GRILL

FEATURE	ELEC-21
Body Construction	SS
Cooking Grates	9 mm ▲
Water Resistant	✓
Knob Lights	*
Interior Lights	*
Spring Assisted Hood	×

▲=Triangular